
 
 

918 Brighton Avenue  I  Portland, Maine 04102 

Phone 207.553.9898  l   www.walsh-eng.com 

January 3, 2013  
 
Ms. Nell Donaldson 
Planning Department 
Portland City Hall 
389 Congress Street 
Portland, Maine  04101 
 
RE:  Response to City Review Comments 

Level I Site Plan Development Review Application 
 Motley Street Extension, Portland, Maine 
 
Dear Ms. Donaldson: 
 
Thank you for forwarding review comments from the City of Portland regarding the Level I Site 
Plan application for the Motley Street Extension in Portland.  Please find our response to the 
City’s comments below: 
 
Zoning 
Based on Ms. Schmuckal’s comment, the request for a waiver from the street frontage 
requirement for zone R-3 per section 14-90(c) is withdrawn, as the proposed development meets 
the requirements of section 14-403. 
 
Transportation Standards 
Please see the additional waiver criteria shown below in bold text for the request that the 
requirement to construct a sidewalk and install curb along all frontages, per section 14-
526(a)2.c(i) of the City of Portland Code of Ordinances, be waived.  The site meets waiver 
requirements per section 14-506(b) by the following: 
 

1. Sidewalks 
 
a. 14-506(b)(Sidewalks)3:  A safe alternative-walking route is reasonably and 

safely available, for example, by way of a sidewalk on the other side of the 
street that is lightly traveled. 

 
• Currently, Motley Street is improved for approximately 456 feet from the 

intersection of Brighton Avenue.  The current construction does not 
include sidewalk or curbing.  As the street is and will likely remain a dead 
end local street serving only residential properties, the traffic volume is 
not expected to significantly increase from the existing condition.  In 
addition, the street is not located within a designated school walking route.  
Therefore, the safety of pedestrians utilizing Motley Street will not be 
affected by the development. 
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b. 14-506(b)(Sidewalks)6:  Strict adherence to the sidewalk requirement would 
result in the loss of significant site features related to landscaping or 
topography that are deemed to be of a greater public value. 

 
• Strict adherence to the sidewalk requirement would result in the loss 

of significant site features related to landscaping and topography that 
are deemed to be of greater public value.  These site features include 
the additional vegetation, ledge, and existing lot lawn area that would 
be required to be removed in order to install the sidewalk to Brighton 
Avenue. 
 

2. Curbing 
 
a. 14-506(b)(Curbing)4:  Strict adherence to the curb requirement would result 

in the loss of significant site features related to landscaping or topography 
that are deemed to be of a greater public value. 

 
• Strict adherence to the curb requirement would result in the loss of 

significant site features related to landscaping and topography that 
are deemed to be of greater public value.  These site features include 
the additional vegetation, ledge, and existing lot lawn areas that would 
be required to be removed in order to install the curb to Brighton 
Avenue.  The increase in elevation at the edge of the road due to curb 
installation would also require significant regrading of the existing 
lots to maintain drainage from the lots toward to road.  
 

b. 14-506(b)(Curbing)6:  The cost to construct the curbing, including any 
applicable street opening fees, is in excess of 5% of the overall project cost. 

 
• Installation of curbing and sidewalk along the new 90’ section of roadway 

would be impractical unless sidewalk and curb were also installed along 
the currently improved section of Motley Street.  The cost of retrofitting of 
curb and sidewalk along the existing section of Motley Street would 
exceed 5% of the overall project cost.  

 
Environmental Quality Standards 
Catch basin inlet protection provisions have been added to the site plans.  A symbol and leader 
note have been added to sheet C2.1 and the appropriate detail has been added to sheet C3.2 
(detail #7).   
 
The project data sheet has been revised to indicate the existing and proposed impervious area 
associated with the roadway construction area only.  The existing impervious area within the 
roadway construction area is 4,323 square feet, which includes existing gravel, pavement, and 
exposed ledge.  The total paved area is 3,390 square feet.  As all of the proposed paved area will 
be constructed over existing impervious area, there will be no net increase in impervious area as 
a result of the development.   
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Public Infrastructure and Community Safety Standards 
In regards to Captain Pirone’s comments, additional information has been obtained from the 
Portland Water District (see enclosed Ability to Serve letter), which indicates that the existing 
water line under Motley Street is an 8” ductile iron line with a static pressure of 81 psi.  In 
telephone discussions with Captain Pirone, the larger diameter water line and high pressure in 
the water line has relieved his concerns for flow requirements for the project.  In addition, the 
sprinkler systems for the houses will be designed by a professional sprinkler designer who will 
determine if the necessary pressure and flow requirements for the sprinkler systems are met. 
 
Walsh Engineering Associates, Inc. has reviewed section 3.7 of the City’s Technical Manual and 
has added a note to sheets C.2.0, C2.1, and C3.0 that a blasting permit and all associated 
submittals will be required for a “large blast” operation (removal of greater than 300 c.y. of rock 
material).  
 
As requested, enclosed you will find one (1) complete paper set of the final plans and the 
updated Project Data sheet.  Also enclosed is a copy of the Portland Water District Ability to 
Serve Letter for the two residential lots. 
 
I trust you will find this information provided sufficient for the site plan approval.  We look 
forward to working with you as the project progresses. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
 
 
William R. Walsh, III, PE 
Walsh Engineering Associates, Inc.  
 
Enc. Site Plans and Details – Rev. 2 dated January 3, 2013 
 Project Data Sheet 
  Portland Water District Ability to Serve Letter    
 
cc. Mr. Scott Lalumiere, Milk Street Capital, LLC 
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